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Message 
Key: 000313E98A59B4E6DE3DE04F0DF7B984B1BC47DB 
From: Lyndon Farnham 
To: Ministers Only 
Cc: Murray Norton gov.je>, Steve Pallett 
Addressed To: a.green@gov.je, l.farnham@gov.je, a.pryke@gov.je, 
ministersonly@exchange.soj, i.gorst@gov.je, s.luce@gov.je, a.maclean@gov.je, 
r.bryans@gov.je, p.routier@gov.je, m.norton@gov.je, s.pallett@gov.je, e.noel@gov.je, 
k.moore2@gov.je, philip.bailhache@gov.je, s.pinel@gov.je 
Subject: Fwd: 2017-05-02 - JIF statement v3 
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:43 BST 

Dear Ian and all, 
I have been informed this morning that Ian wishes to make a statement (attached) relating to 
the Innovation Fund (political) review this afternoon. 

I do not think this is a good idea for the reasons stated in my reply (below). I do feel that the 
issue should be discussed at CoM first not least because because other Ministers are 
mentioned and part of the recommendations of the review refer to all Ministers. 

To that end can I ask that all Ministers are sent a copy of the review and the matter is 
discussed at CoM before any statements are made in haste? 

For my part I believe the review to be generally fair and representative of the facts with one 
or two exceptions but Ministers will want to judge for themselves. 

If the CM is insistent on making a statement today or tomorrow could I at least ask for my 
CoM colleagues for input on the proposed wording? 

Thank you all. 

KR, 

Lyndon. 
Senator Lyndon Farnham 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>> 
Date: 2 May 2017 at 10:07:53 GMT+1 
To: Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> 
Cc: Philip Ozouf <p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je>>, Alan Maclean 
<A.Maclean@gov.je<mailto:A.Maclean@gov.je>> 
Subject: Re: 2017-05-02 - JIF statement v3 

Thank you Ian for sharing this. I am surprised that you propose to make a statement today 
as I have not even been able to respond to the first draft of the review which I only received 
last Wednesday morning (26th). I have read the draft from cover to cover and I do not think 
your proposed statement is completely representative of the review and contains at least 
one or two factual inaccuracies. 

I would therefore ask that you delay making a statement until we have all had time to digest 
and discuss its findings? 
Thank you. 
Lyndon. 
Senator Lyndon Farnham 



On 2 May 2017, at 09:34, Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:I.Gorst@gov.je>> wrote: 

Current draft, I still need to add a final para, I'm intending to make it after lunch. 

Thanks, 

Ian 


